ALLSWELL MOTOR TRADERS

e,
.9 25.Defu Lane 9. Singapore 539266
S%m ol GST Reg No.: 53192889) / Co Reg No. 53192889)
Tel No.: 66T9 1146
Bill To : EQ Insurance Company Ltd

(Motor claims Department)

Email: beni@@allswellmolor comosg
Date 8/6f18
Terms C.0.D0

Ref: 3rd party claim EQ-SID22048

Letter of Demand
Description Oty | Amount before GST | GST Amount | Amount include GST

Allswell Motor Traders
Vehicle # 5LV8563G
Date of accident: 01.02.2018
Repaired, Replaced and Resprayed 1 51,315.10 592.06 51,407.16
Towing 0 NA NA A
TP/LTA Insurer Search i 57.45 NA 57.45
GIARMC - SAS Report o NA NA NA
Loss of Use @556.00 / per day 0 MNA MA NA
Pre-Repair Survey Loss of Use @575.00/ per day 0 NA NA NA
Replacement vehicle @5120.00 [ per day 2 5240.00 NA £240.00
Survey Report Fees ] NA NA NA
Own Damaged Excess 1 NA NA NA
Singapore Dollars - Sub Total | Excluding GST ) %1,562.55
ONE thousand s hundred fifty four and cents suty-one only [GST 7% payable @51,315.10 592.06

Total | Inclusive of G5T ) 51,654.61

o

Authorised Signature




Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher 5ng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 7 June 2018 6:03 PM

To: 'KHIERTHI@ROSETAUTOCARE.COM'

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SID 22048 AND SLV 8563G ON 01/02/2018

Our Ref: CC4/EQI18004073/Wea3
07 JUNE 2018

ROSET LIMOUSINE SERVICES PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJD 22048 AND SLV 8563G ON 01/02/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to
negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact
us within 10 davs from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD
protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Asher

Case Handler

DID: 6841 6051

FAX: 6741 4108

Email: Ashersng@lkkauto.com

£:C. EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
(Motor Claims Dept)



ALLSWELL MOTOR TRADERS

25, Defu Lane 9, Singapore 539266
G5T Reg No.: 531 GFREQ) [ Co Heg No. 53197 ER%)
Tel Mo G679 1146

Email: beng@aliswellmotor.com.sg
- EQ Insurance Company Ltd TAX invoice Defu-2630
[Motor claims Department) Date 8/6/18
Terms C.0.D
Ref: 3rd party claim EQ-5)D22048
Description [=1."] Amount before GST QST Armount Armount inchde GST
Allswell Motor Traders
Vehicle # SLVBS563G
Iﬂate of accident: 01.02.2018
Repaired, Replaced and Resprayed 1 $1,315.10 592.06 51,407.16
Singapore Dollars : Sub Total | Excluding GST ) $1,315.10
ONE thousand six hundred fifty four and esnts sisty-one only |GST 7% payable @51,315.10 592.06
Total [ Inclusive of GST ) $1,407.16




= =

Tel: (65) 6462 5405 Fax: {65) 6462 4730

&3

Business Reg. no.. 2014325412

ALLSWELL LEASING & LIMOUSINE PTELTD

210 Turf Club: Road Lot A18 Singapore 287995 (The Grandstand Car Mall)

Website: www.allswellmotor.com.ag  Email edmundi@aliswolmotor com.sg

No: R18050015

CAR RENTAL AGREEMENT

Date 07/05/2018
Owner : ALLSWELL LEASING & LIMOUSINE PTE LTD ("the owner”)
Hirer - ALLSWELL MOTOR TRADERS | - _
NRIC/Co. Reg.No: __ 531928894 ===~ -
Tel: _6679 1146 Fax: H/P
Address: 25 DEFU LANE 9 SINGAPORE 539266

Owner and Hirer have agread to enter intc this Car Rental Agreement for the motar vehicle described below and upon the
tqrms and conditions contaned on both sides of this document. Hirer acknowledges having read and understood all the terms

.d conditions and signifies acceplance upon signing,

| Vehicle Reg. No: SKK7296D (Replacement car for SLVES5630) Model'  Toyota Alphard
i Driver's Particulars
Od ter: o -
name.  JANSON POH CHYE MENG s
07/05/2018
Addrese.  BLK 320C ANCHORVALE DRIVE #09-122 Date & Time Qut. =
Si 543320 Date & Time In: _ 09/05/2018 _
i |
I No: DriLicence Na: ! :
S7603475C S7803475C 00 | JHOur @5 st e srrre s
Date of issue: Occupation: | s 2. Days @$ ... 120 ... .L ...... 3240 ..
! yanet - =1.= .- Wks @% .......... JIr o
| Date of Birth: Tools: ;
' 1e011978 [P T . _Mths @5 .. o -
| i = 1 - I B e
Third Party Claim .|
In respect of each third party insurance claim ansmg from the dale of hre 10 date of return of the DEDU‘EIt [R'E'f‘.]lidibi&l o
vehicle (both dates inclusive ). Hirer unconditionally agrees 1o pay Owner 58
wmtg. excass payable and compensation to Owner for stpact of clwm on fotone Mot Sub-Total - | $240
MSUTANGE Premiums. [
Own Vehicls Damage Balance To Pay :
Hirer = resnonsible for the first § excess for collison/damage to brst party, (Lo.) Y L

ALLSWELL LEASING & LIMOUSINE FTE LTD (mcluding windscresn ) plus loms of sarmngs while
damaged vehicla & under repair

Authonged Driver

Hirer shall pay sdditional excess of 551500 f the Authorsed Dnver ks below the age of 22 or
in above B3 yoars old or has less than 2 years driving expensnce

Driver Not Cover By Insurance

General excoption” insurance policy doos not cover against &y dnver aged below 27 andfor above §5 years
ok mndlor with driving experience of 2 years and below,
This Viehicle &5 usad within Singapore only. Our insurance doss nol coves in Malsysa

ALLSWELL LEASING & LIMOUSINE PTELTD

FOR LOCAL USE ONLY

PETROL/DIESEL AT YOUR OWN EXPENSE

|

12
?/N“
. ),




Land Transport Authority
10 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575701
GST Registration Mo, @ M4-0006529-2
Print Date/Time . 08 Feb 2018/17°48133

Receipt Date/Time @ 08 Feb 2018/ 17:48:32

Tax Invoice/Receipt
Receipt No. ;| ITNET-00000-180208-001487
Previous Receipt No
SiN  ltem Description/ Amount GST Amount
Business Transaction Reference Before Amount After GST
No. GST (S5§) (S8} (S%)

Result of Insurance Enquiry - SJ022048

As at 01 Feb 2018174500

Insurance Co: EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD
1 Insurance Enquiry - SJD22048

Enguiry Fee T.00 0.49 749
2018020817 4520449043
Sub-Total 7.00 049 7.49
Total Before Rounding 7.00 0,49 749
Rounding Difference 0.04
Total Amount Payable T45
Faid By
Credit Card:
AN S409 745
R Visa/MasterCard
Total 745
Cash Change 000
Tendered Amourt 745
Excess Refundable Amount 0.00

THANK ¥ OU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service
provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fes
may apply.



